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Message

From: Kwan, Jenny - Assistant 2 [lenny.Kwan.A2@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: 12/31/2019 3:12:40 PM

To: Kwan, Jenny - Personal [Jenny.Kwan.P9@parl.gc.ca]
cC: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A [Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca]
Subject: FW: Invitation of the Chinese New Year Reception

Attachments: Invitation.pdf

Invite from the Ottawa consulate. | will send regrets. Fwding as FYI

From: {57 <hou_xiangyu@mfa.gov.cn>

Sent: December 24, 2019 4:03 PM

To: Kwan, Jenny - M.P. <Jenny.Kwan@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Invitation of the Chinese New Year Reception

Good day,
I hope this letter finds you well,

To celebrate the Chinese New Year, Ammbassador of the People's Republic of China o
Canada, H.E. CONG Peiwu and Mme. ZHANG Tong request the pleasure of your company
at a reception on Tuesday, January 21st 2020 from 6:00 pom. o 8:00 p.om. at the
Embassy (515 St Patrick Street, Ottawa),

Please find the scanned copy of the invitation in the attachment. The original copy will
e mailed to yvou soon. Either the scanned copy or the orignial copy could be used when
entering the embassy,

It would be highly appreciated if yvou could kindly RSVP at vour earliest convenience
before January 16th,

Many thanks and best regards,

riangyu Hou

Embassy of the People’s Republic of China in Canada
Tel: 1{613)7883434 ext 304

E-mall: hou xangyvu@mfa.gov.on




